

Packaging error leads to birth control pill recall in US

May 30 2018

Allergan is voluntarily recalling packs of its birth control pills in the U.S. because of a packaging error with placebos, increasing the possibility of unintended pregnancy.

The company says four placebo pills were placed out of order in the Taytulla packs. Allergan says the first four days of therapy had four non-hormonal placebo capsules instead of active capsules.

The recall involves lot 5620706, which expires in May 2019. Consumers who have those <u>birth control pills</u> should arrange to return them to their physicians.

Consumers with questions about the recall are being asked to contact Allergan at 800-678-1605, Monday through Friday.

© 2018 The Associated Press. All rights reserved.

Citation: Packaging error leads to birth control pill recall in US (2018, May 30) retrieved 26 April 2024 from https://medicalxpress.com/news/2018-05-packaging-error-birth-pill-recall.html

This document is subject to copyright. Apart from any fair dealing for the purpose of private study or research, no part may be reproduced without the written permission. The content is provided for information purposes only.